

From: Philip Niosi

To: Jose Trevino

Date: January 25, 2012

Subject: FCC file number 0009-EX-ST-2012

---

Message:

File No. 0009-EX-ST-2012 (Ref. 15963)

Mr. Trevino:

In reply to your e-mail to Mr. Philip Niosi (Ref. 15963), this is to advise you that the applicant has determined that it does not require grant from 9000-9200 MHz or 3650-3700 MHz.

Accordingly, the applicant respectfully requests that the Commission process the application without 9000-9200 MHz and 3650-3700 MHz, and the applicant respectfully requests that the Commission remove the FAA and FSS coordination requirements as a result. It is my understanding that the Commission is able to remove 9000-9200 MHz and 3650-3700 MHz from the application, but if that is not the case please let me know.

Finally, it is my understanding that item #3 in your e-mail has been addressed by the explanation in the Exhibit, which addresses the ?X? in the emission designator.

It is my understanding that this reply provides all the information needed to continue processing of this application. Please let me know if any additional information is required.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel